From: Secretary Procurement Committee @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Senior Manager (Purchase and Stores) @ IBA

Cc: Procurement-Committee; Aamer Shabbir Khan / General Manager Administration @ IBA; Moeid
Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Dr. Farrukh Igbal / Dean and Director @ IBA

Subject: Item 6. Approval for tender documents for LED Lights & Bulbs

Item # 6: Approval for tender documents for LED Lights & Bulbs

Discussion: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee on the tender documents for *Tender
for LED Tube Lights & Bulbs’ from Operation & Maintenance Department. The committee
perused the tender BoQ / specification, and terms & conditions. After detailed deliberation the
committee revised the tender document in particularly the eligibility criteria and did not find any
reason for adapting single stage two envelop procedure.

Decision: The committee approved the tender documents ‘Tender for LED Tube Lights & Bulbs
with one stage single envelop procedure and the same to be hoisted on the IBA & SPPRA
websites and leading newspapers*

*subject to the availability of budget.

Action: Sr. Manager Procurement & Stores will implement the decision in accordance with the
prescribed rules & regulations framed by IBA PP&P and SPPRA.

Committee:

Dr. S. M. Faisal Iradat (Chairman)
Mushtaque Ahmed (Member)

Syed Akbar Hussain Kazmi (Member)
Haris Qureshi (External Member)

M. Mabroor Khan (External Member)
Muhammad Hanif (Secretary)
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Muhammad Hanif,
Secretary Procurement Committee



